NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GCOMMISSION

AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

May 2%, 1956

Skelly 0il Company
Box 426
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr. P.E, Coaper
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of May 21, 1956 requesting
approval for dual completion on your #2-C Jicarilla well in
Section 28-25N-5W, Since our telephone conversation I have
discussed this matter with our Santa Fq office and it has been
agreed that apprcval be granted to dual complete this well in
the manner specified in your letter. However under terms of
Rule 112 (4) it will be necessary that you bring this matter
to a hearing as set out in Rule 112, Paragraph B before forms
C~110 can be approved on this well.

If the dual completion is completed prior to the time of the h
hearing we would suggest that you conduct a packer test
immediately upon completion so that this informsation will be
available §rr the Comnissioonnts consideration at that time,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA tks
cct Mr. A.L., Porter, Jr.

011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



